12 Chapel of Mary (Marienkapelle)

The double chapel on the northeast corner of the former cemetery was probably built in the 14th century. The lower floor of the former cemetery chapel served as an ossuary for the safekeeping of the bones removed from abandoned graves. In 1932 the chamber was set up as a memorial place for the dead of the world war. The altar in the upper floor was dedicated to St. Kunigunde and St. Heinrich in 1401

Back to "11 Rectory" | Forward to "13 Girls' School"